CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
APRIL 16, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: March 19, 2020.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Pursuant to
“Stay at Home” orders from the
Governor of the State of Alabama
due to COVID-19 Pandemic, the
Board of Zoning Adjustment
meeting of April 16, 2020 will be
video-conferenced and
teleconferenced. Anyone may
participate via phone/computer.
Participation via
videoconferencing through
Zoom.com may be viewed by
clicking the following link:
https://us04web.zoom.us/
j/7970217974
To attend via teleconference,
please dial 312.626.6799 and enter
the meeting ID of 797 021 7974

(1) BZA-0420-06 Anna C. Cook is requesting a Variance for the Location of a
Fence for the property located at 528 Eastwood Place. The
purpose of this request is to allow for the construction of a fence in
the front setback. The property is owned Anna C. Cook and is

zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) BZA-0420-07 Lee Higginbotham is requesting a Front & Rear Setback
Variance for the property located at 1016 Southride Drive. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 30 in lieu
of the required 50’ & to reduce the rear setback to 20’ in lieu of the
required 30° to build a garage. The property is owned by Lee

Higginbotham and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

(3) BZA-0420-08 Carlton Smith is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 1236 Branchwater Lane. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the side setback to 14’ in lieu of the required
17’ to build a laundry room addition. The property is owned by

Carlton Smith and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

March 19, 2020

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama
law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, in coordination with a Proclamation from
Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson County Health Department
Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this meeting was held
with a portion of the Board of Zoning Adjustment digitally attending the meeting via
conference call. Staff and general public/audience members also were invited to attend
the conference call following publication pursuant to Alabama law. Chairman Rice called
the meeting to order and the Planner called the roll with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
Loring Jones, 111
Jim Griffo *
George Ponder *
Tony Renta, Alt
Robert Gower *
Donald Holley Alt *

* . attended via teleconference

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of January 16, 2020 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of January 16, 2020
was made by Mr. Jones and 2™ was by Mr. Renta. Motion as carried on a

voice vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Rice — yes



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
Mr. Renta — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Mr. Holley - yes
Motion carried.
FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE
BZA-0320-03 John Michael & Myra Price Grund are requesting a Front Setback

Variance for the property located at 2013 Vesthaven Way. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 34’ in lieu
of the required 50’ to build an addition to the current home. The
property is owned John Michael & Myra Price Grund and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

John Michael Grund stated that his hardship is a corner and this location is the most
economical spot on his property.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 16’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 34’
in lieu of the required 50° for the property located at 2013 Vesthaven Way, was made by
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Rice — yes
Mr. Renta — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Mr. Holley - yes

Motion carried.

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0320-04 Anna Reynolds is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 4117 North Cahaba Drive. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the front setback to 22 in lieu of the
required 40’ to build a new home. The property is owned by Anna
Reynolds and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
Anna Reynolds stated that they want to build is more conforming than what is
already there, and that the septic tank regulations and corner lot causes the hardship.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve an 18’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to
22’ in lieu of the required 40’ for the property located at 4117 North Cahaba Drive, was
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as
follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Rice - yes
Mr. Renta — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Mr. Holley - yes

Motion carried.

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0320-05 Frank and Susanne Rowell are requesting a Side Setback
Variance for the property located at 416 Longview Drive. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of
the required 15’ to build an addition to the current home. The
property is owned by Frank and Susanne Rowell and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Frank Rowell stated that his septic system also limits his buildable space.

Mr. Gower asked the applicant why it was necessary to take it so close to the
property line.

Mr. Rowell stated that this side is the flattest area of the lot for this addition and if
needed he could reduce the size of the playroom to allow it to be moved more away from
the property line.

Mr. Gower said he only made this observation because the adjacent house is close
to the property line as well and the structures would be very close to one another.

Mr. Ponder asked if there had been any objections from the neighbors.

Mr. Wakefield stated that he has not received any objections and Mr. Rowell said
his adjacent property owners are not against the proposal.



BZ A Minutes
Page | 4

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

There being no one else in the public that wanted to speak, Mr. Rice closed the
public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 5°
in lieu of the required 15 for the property located at 416 Longview Drive, was made by
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Ponder - yes Mr. Rice — yes
Mr. Renta — yes Mr. Gower - yes
Mr. Holley - yes

Motion carried.

At 6:25 PM, Mr. Rice made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:25 PM.

VL

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: APRIL 16, 2020

CASE: BZA-0420-06

REQUESTED ACTION: Variance for Location of Fence in Front Setback

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 528 Eastwood Place

APPLICANT/OWNER: Anna C. Cook

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking a variance for the location of a fence
in the front setback (fronting Tyson Drive). The applicant contends there is a hardship
because the lot is a corner lot. This fence would be a privacy fence and would abide by
the City Code height requirements. The property backs up to multiple commercial lots
and Tyson Drive has a good bit of commercial traffic. The applicant’s property is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



7.0420-06//2800194016004.000
528 Eastwood Place

Side Setback for a privacy fence

BZA Application
Anna Cook Revised April 1, 2019

Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office

of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fegs incurred

by this request. =
L APPLICANT INFORMATION: E_I-;

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 52

Name: Anna C Cook

Address: Vestavia, AL 35216 —

Vestavia, AL 35216 L\:

Phone #: 205-516-8812 Other #: Request for privacy fence built

E-Mail: chrissicook@synovus.com

Billing/Responsible Party

Name: Anna C Cook

Address: Vestavia, AL 35216

Phone #: 205-516-8812 Other #: Request for privacy fence built r

E-Mail: chrissicook@synovus.com




7,0420-06//280019401 6004.000

328 Eastwood Place
Side Setback for a privacy fence isiﬁ;ﬁflli,c%%
Anna Cook Page 4
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name:
Address: Vestavia, AL 35216
Vestavia, AL 35216
Phone #: 205-516-8812 Other #: Request for privacy fence built .
E-Mail: chrissicook@synovus.com

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

I

DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 528 Eastwood Pl Vestavia, AL 35216

Street Address

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, elc.

1.

Novw s

REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

() Arequestto vary:

k)

> variance to reduce the lot width to

2

in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required '

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section 2.

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).

000

() Variance for location of a fence.
) Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
(v) Other - Explain (See Section ).

Request for privacy fence built residence located at the corner of Tyson and Eastwood




Z.0420-06//2800194016004.000

528 Eastwood Place
Side Setback for a privacy fence Pripgiaion
Anna Cook Revised April 1, 2019

Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).

see attached

V. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

see attached

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 1, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must_be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

s C Cosou

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this 2Eh day of Etﬂlﬁf A20 20.

%mw Sl

Natﬂ Public




7.0420-06//2800194016004.000
528 Eastwood Place

Side Setback for a privacy fence
Variance request for privacy fence Anna Cook

528 Eastwood Pl Vestavia, AL 35216

Property backs up to commercial property for a few professional offices as well as the eating
establishments, Snapper Grabbers and Bistro V. There is quite a bit of commercial traffic so we are
requesting an 8 ft privacy fence for the back of the property.

The variance we are requesting is for the side yard that borders Tyson Rd which dead ends into VH East
Elementary. If we build the 6ft privacy fence flush to the house, the top of the fence would exceed the
roof line. We are asking for a 6 ft variance for the side of the property that borders Tyson.

Double sided 6" privacy fence has been started on the north side of the property. We will complete this
6" fence on the north. 6 ft single side privacy fence for the back of the property that borders the
commercial property, and a 6™ double sided privacy fence, with a 6ft variance on the south side of the
rear yard that borders Tyson Rd.

Privacy fence is needed in the back due to commercial traffic.



LE GE M2

IRON PIN FOUND

.ﬁ’f

@ws IRON PIN SET

BoAg RIGHT OF WAY
=T UTILITY POLE w/GUY

OHP —— OVERHEAD POWER

WATER METER

i
i Y, i x~— FENHCE
sy WALL
CONCRETE
ASPHALT » = ’ Py
éxit’ ey 0 30 60 90
(C)  cacuwnieo P ™ ™ ™ me—
(R) PLAT BOOK 34, PAGE 54, AS RECORDEI SCALE IN FEET
IN THE OFFICE OF THE JUDGE OF
PROBATE, JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA
i FEMCE 1.4° LOT 14
:)‘;\;:(ﬂ"il{ jr Oy IENTRT! MB 34 PG 5‘1 g
FND CAPPED REBAR’/ e S88"17"15" E =
— FHD 1 /2 OPENTOR |
- =y 120.11°(M g
119.73(R L
| ~i A
i - . 5
! 1 e~ S sl - ;;7 !
| Do R R
l Wrerrrrrrerey e S|==
b / = -
| wa 4 ' Jlax I
, o : LOT 13 N
L =l 4.~ mB.3aPG. 54 Ol
| 24 a4 10,497 Sq. Feet 0 | |
3z 41, 0.24 Acres L f
A= !
1 STORY ;J/ H
: 7
5 BRICK 7 531 = |4
AN 7 ; " O ')’]
% 4 A=38.86" Pig | [
o b ctesiioed] A=25.00" 1+ O
STSIAL in B=S 47°14'02" W / ,
o -35.07" {0
FND 1 DPENTDPﬁj N 87°51'06" w — e [a Y
FHD 17 CRIMP 2
ROW : /
i i o 90.91'(M) ROW /
P————— g OHP - 80.74°(R) - o1 2
FENCE 0.7° ——— e VT o —\
OUTSILE Z Ohp ===3
T\!So'\ Or:ne \
— E
50" ROW
FND 17 CRIMP
ROwW

o ROW

AS—BUILT SURVEY

Morth arrow and bearings shown hereon ore based on Tronsverse
Mercator Projection — Alabema West Zone — NAD B3 adjusled 2011
Using Global Positional System (GPS) and derived by RTK observation.
Using lhe Alabama Department of Transportation CORS Network (IMAX).

No tille policy provided to surveyor. Without said tille palicy no guarantee
can be made by the surveyor os to lhe location of cesernents.

STATE OF ALABAMA
JEFFERSON COUNTY

|, M. Robert Allen, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor do hereby cerlify thol cll ports of this

survey ond drowing hove been completed in occordance with the requirements of stondards of

practice for surveying in \he State of Alabamao end that this is @ true and courrect survey, to the
i it as recorded in Plat Book 34,

best of my knowledge ond belief, of Lot 13,
Page 54 in the Office of the Judge of Probate, Jefferson County, Alobama Birminghom DOivision.

V/ /B ) /A

- « )

STREE! ADDRESS:
528 Eustwood Place




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: APRIL 16, 2020

CASE: BZA-0420-07

REQUESTED ACTION: 20’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 30’ in
lieu of the required 50° & 20’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10 in lieu
of the required 30’.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1016 Southridge Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Lee Higginbotham

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking front and rear setback variances to
build a detached garage. The applicant contends there is a hardship because the lot is a
corner lot and that there is an easement that runs directly through the property. This
addition will be outside of that easement. There is a 50” recorded front setback. The
applicant drafted a covenants waiver, which was signed by all the required property
owners, and recorded it with Jefferson County. The applicant’s property is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-3.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



70420-07//2800302017010.000
1016 Southridge Drive

Front & Rear Setback for a detached

garage BZA Application
Revised May 5, 2016

Lee Higginbotham R3 Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file. .

I.____APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: HOUJQfCJ Lee- H(\‘%H‘}ﬂéﬁ/’lam
Address: }O‘b &m—ndae Dalyre

VeStauia Hq'[l&f AL 352k =
Phone #: (QU S) 86 ;2 - 32 2 l Other #: =3
E-Mail: L""‘qq_%@ a mail« com i
Representing Attorney;z)\:her Agent 0
Name: F\‘J
Address: o
Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:




: Z0420-07//2800302017010.000
1016 Southridge Drive
Front & Rear Setback for a detached 4 pprication

garage 1 May 5, 2016
. . Page 4
Lee Higginbotham R3
I DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
‘ - ) N -
tocation:  \OWo Soubhridge Orve Vestana His, M 3SUb
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III. _ REASONSAOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
. A request to vary:
* variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.
19 ﬁg’ *cfront/shde/rear (circle ?&‘setback variance to reduce the setback to %
20" T Tieu of the required 2V °
"./0‘& : ﬂontx’sid(cnc]e one) setback variance to reduce the setback to%
10" " in lieu of the required .
> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to %/
"in lieu of the required :
2. () A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
3. (1 An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section D
4 () A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
5. () Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
6. D  Other - Explain (See Section ):
IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is ? S ;
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space OIE_ggamre page if necessary).

CoRNEN— Lo

LocAaTloN oFf S70R-M WA T DPALN GEAUVES

NO ortHER POSSIBIE  (OCATIN 2 AL TTo\J

VL

OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




Z0420-07//2800302017010.000
' 1016 Southridge Drive
Front & Rear Setback for a detached

garage BZA Application
S R3 Revised May 5, 2016
Lee Higginbotham B

] do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. 1, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all at are on the subject property.

Representing Agent (if any)/date

: @éﬂW

Given under my hand and seal

this &7 day of AAMM7 20 29

Notary Public
My commission expires
day of .20

My Commission Expires:
June 7,2023




Z0420-07//2800302017010.000

1016 Southridge Drive
Front & Rear Setback for a detached

garage
Lee Higginbotham R3

[

o —

i D
Southridge Dr e
~SETBAGK
/ | : :

Southridge Dr.

old Orchard Rd

DId Orcharg Rd




County Division Code: AL039 Inst. # 2020028836 Pages: 1 of 4 I certify this instrument filed on: 3/18/2020 12:23 PM

Doc: REST Alan L.King, Judge of Probate Jefferson County, AL Rec: $25.00
Clerk: KKBESS

Variance Request Waiver

Petition to remove or reduce the current front setback requirements (50°) and the current rear
setback requirements (30’) for the Southridge neighborhood.

1. | /ﬂu‘.w W F/;NL_/‘ML owner of lot ZQ subdivision of Southridge
neighborhood agree to remove the 50’ front setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10.

xM/

Printed Name: S 7vr2RAD i), )C;;“’Jhﬁ”a' Date: 2 /0'7 /19-902()

Y .
2. 1 /apu/ (a ﬁ{w,s owner of lot [/ subdivision of Southridge

neighborhood agree to remove the 50’ front setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10

A

Printed Name: /C—u/ @; /Jf?nn*_S

Date: 67-5‘:/0 7/‘52‘39 €]

3.1 8 H’f/;)lgik“ ;o {

owner of lot
neighborhood agree

subdivision of Southridge
move the 50’ front setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10.

b, A T
—

Printed Name: B}\‘Uﬁ." émt( W 4 Date: '5/\2/2,025

Z0420-07//2800302017010.000
1016 Southridge Drive

Front & Rear Setback for a detached
garage

Lee Higginbotham R3



County Division Code: AL039 Inst. # 2020028836 Pages: 2 of 4

N S
[ \Q\ L-—M'—‘- owner of lot q subdivision of Southridge

neighbc}r%ood agree to remove the 50’ front setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10.

X k\l@* c«\Lmn-ﬂQ

AN

Printed Name: ’363\\ (\_an\os'o v Date: g“ %—Q_O

5. M.‘.(‘MM%W owner of ot 7 subdivision of Southridge

nerghbo‘rg\ood agree to remove the 50’ front setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10.

Mty Flumay

v
Printed IG{:me: Mb“% (lm“ “&% Date: ?l/i') !Z@

6. | ;]ﬂh}ﬂs E':SCG'H: owner of lot b subdivision of Southridge

neighborhood agree to remove the 50’ frent setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10.

X ()m,g.n L. Ql g c:{.ﬁ

Pri;‘gf!/d Name: \)C\WH’S ‘2 &(df_f' Date: 5!3!’240

7. | g[{‘[} Qy&gmﬁg; owner of lot ljz subdivision of Southridge

neighborhood agree to remove the 50’ front setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10.

X g/(ﬁr\,”mm
Printed Name: E‘(\(\ \\]\(U(h(\ Date: /6 \1 l}l‘ 9b 7 O

20420-07//2800302017010.000
1016 Southridge Drive

Front & Rear Setback for a detached
garage

Lee Higginbotham R3



County Division Code: AL039 Inst. # 2020028836 Pages: 3 of 4

: N
8. | IQ{Q\DS-& M o gl owner of lot i’a\subdivision of Southridge

neighborhood agree to remove the 50’ front setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10.

\-}\tk\\\ (N\-’s

Printed Name: Rb\ﬁiﬁ'ﬂ' \\)N&us Date: %\'llllla\o

9, IR)C{%, N\TR\\ owner of lot i subdivision of Southridge

borhood agree to remove the 50’ front setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10.

X
Printed Name:R‘h\D.gw\ NQD&I\% Date: \QI'L]‘ 20

10. | E\‘D&G 0(2&.\@ owner of lot S _ subdivision of Southridge
nelghQKjgree o remove the 50’ front setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10.

Printed Name:

BQTYN 9 f\%\s Date: ?/l L /LU
7 ]

11. | Abpl‘(éw FA%}’) owner of lot S subdivision of Southridge

neighborhood agree to remove the 50’ front setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10.

xdrrﬂ/‘%\/”gkﬁﬂ?\

Printed Name: A/’(’J@VN _ﬂJ 709 Date: > /l 4/2(72(9

20420-07//2800302017010.000
1016 Southridge Drive

Front & Rear Setback for a detached
garage

Lee Higginbotham R3



County Division Code: AL039 Inst. # 2020028836 Pages: 4 of 4

- e
-

12.1 \owraine Bem_ owner of lot _3_ subdivision of Southridge neighborhood agree to
remove the 50’ front setback and the 30’ rear setback for lot 10.

X PR O T !(—i@‘j ——

- - te

Printed Name: l.;',‘_'_r’VCHne B(i/‘\/l. Date: 3( (7 /,7.03(::

0429.
72800
1 0
e
€
Sarage Setback for detacheq
€



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: APRIL 16, 2020

CASE: BZA-0420-08

REQUESTED ACTION: 3’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 14’ in
lieu of the required 17°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1236 Branchwater Lane

APPLICANT/OWNER: Carlton Smith

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking a side setback variance to build a
laundry room addition. The applicant contends there is a hardship because of the
topography of the lot. This is the only feasible location for the addition. This addition
will be 8’ by 8°. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



7.0420-08//2800292001036.021
1236 Branchwater Lane

Side Setback Variance for addition Revisiﬁ Application
to laundry room pril 1, j;: ]
Carlton Smith
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

WIDAPR=27 A 3 1
¢ AZL APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

I APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Prope This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: o +nﬁ SM:‘PL)
Address: \b,?_)(p %PM&\\M‘\‘M L%e.)
\Jestowie Wills QL 352 1¢

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail: %

=%
Billing/Responsible Party :

L&
Name: ‘,5 Qe ) C
Address: #
Phone #: Other #: L}%—

E-Mail:




70420-08//2800292001036.021

1236 Branchwater Lane ﬁf‘i’f;”]"c‘;’o"‘]’;
. : .. d April 1,
Side Setback Variance for addition Page 4

to laundry room
Representing Attorney/Other Agent Carlton Smith

Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

1L DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
LOCATION: / oz%&
et A
Lo7l // /@5& 38”_7@4&]@1”00,—9 PQu-k .?)’Cp SeC Sral Md
Subdivision name, Lot §, Block #, etc.
I11.

REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1. A request to vary:

> variance to reduce the lot width to ___”in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot areato ___ square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

3 “:@ (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required "

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

\

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

000

4 A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
5 (] Variance for location of a fence.

6 ) Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

7 () Other - Explain (See Section ).




Z0420-08//2800292001036.021
1236 Branchwater Lane

Side Setback Variance for addition

to laundry room
IV. ZONING Carlton Smith

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which bave a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).

Lﬁ:unolﬂ') (foom Y"C;CBuir‘e,o %/@-rjl‘f‘cb- Sha,po
O.@ 10.\. 3 +°P° <hows ‘,-I'r's s besgd areaq,

V1. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

AOQDQ-:LFD)Q OS;' _i?) 'ILC e)ﬁs-]»‘ns )aur\aerj /‘OO/LJ

VII.  OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must_be _signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

Representing Agent (if any)/date

7 Notary Pulflic

: ; al
My co SI0R expires 5
day of Lbéb( , 20 Zo .
5 =




FEnc s 0.7

o M - o o7sm=

— i ¥ [— 000 12ont

,5@&.57‘ 4 Y G o
3
% < S I D SENT A 7‘/ a0

LEANLE SO ’
e TS A

02D/ BINT

-~
# -
|
LO7 [/
BlLoc < 2 N
[T\ ey 3
N ' - e c == \
) £ = ’
J e e, LT
h > KN4 //2 SToLY ff—}ﬁ %\N!
K F\BEgLY N BLoiC £ TR N Q N
s Q’ e ; (RIS fLOENE & - ul
é : Q ::. . : z= /238 1) \
/505.,._ s W » 2 270 [N D
. e Y M
N @p N BN LA LT — \P
10 s ——

7/ 5"

/2o’

7o emo=s

BRANCHWATERX LA/

S By SLEVEY
MEETS MTS.

STATE OF ALABAMA |
JEFFERSON COUNTY | * SECTOR SBERL o0/ T7 /0

I, Laurence D. Weygand, a registered Engineer- Land Surveyor, certify that | have surveyed

Lot .07 , Block..\2... TN CLENLOL. FARK, B2 as recorded in Map Volume .//(&

...................................................................................

Poge... 52 T....... , in the office of the Judge of Probate /2= 72—/~ County, Alabama; that there are no rights-of-
way, easements, or joint driveways ever or across said land visible on the surface except as shown; that there are no electric or telephone
wires (exciuding wires which serve premises only) or structures or supports therefor, indluding poles, anchors and guy wires, on or over said
premisas except as shown; that | have consulted the Federal Insurance Administration” Flood Hozard Boundary Map” and found that this
property is not located in” o specicl flood hazard area”, that there are no encroachments on said lot excapt as shown; that improvements

are located as shown above; ond that the correct address is as follows: ..[ T 0 S m i NG A VN G0 . &0000%
occording to my survay of: ...... L A 2, LTI e s Bee et L B s B R -~
) Frooo ZoNES o
SN/ TH ECmpny. - Lawee # 60135 - ?L’\/ .—cgﬁ./
ocoq g  Lourence D. Weygand, Reg. No. 10 3 phone: 942008,

S o=
Order No. . 265423 .. EFE pATe: /> )8y /69 Oxmoor Coad Birmingham, Al 35209




	AGENDA
	APRIL 16, 2020



